## NEW BRIGHTON AREA SCHOOL BOARD NOTES THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WERE APPROVED AT THE MARCH 19, 2007 MEETING

- 1. Approved the Minutes, Treasurer's & Cafeteria Rpts. and General Fund and Athletic Bills.
- 2. Accepted a contribution of \$600.00 from the New Brighton Soccer Association toward the replacement cost of new soccer nets.
- 3. Authorized the District to collaborate with IU #27 for the purpose of conducting a search for a Superintendent.
- 4. Approved Summer Programs to run from June 13 to July 25, 2007 for Special Education, Middle School, and Elementary School Title I students entering grades K-5.
- 5. Tabled the motion to approve the 2007-2008 School Calendar as presented.
- 6. Approved a Quality Service Agreement with Drug and Alcohol Services of Beaver Valley, Inc.
- 7. Granted approval for a "Living History Community Outreach" program to be held May 16 and 17 at the Middle School.
- 8. Approved a \$1,500 donation to the Artist in Residency Program to be held April 21-26, 2007. The cost is to be shared with the Recreation Commission.
- 9. Approved Homebound Education for a High School student.
- 10. Approved payment of expenses not covered by the Bar Association for the Mock Trial Team's attendance at state-level competition March 29-31, 2007.
- 11. Approved the proposed Beaver Valley Intermediate Unit Budget for the 2007-2008 school year in the amount of \$1,950,890.00.
- 12. Approved the renewal of a Technology Agreement for Read 180.
- 13. Approved the purchase of an additional camera to be added to the camera surveillance system at the High School.
- 14. Defeated a motion to purchase of Elementary School Furniture (desks and chairs).
- 15. I move to approve the renewal of a maintenance agreement with Florida Micro for the sonicwall pro 3060 district firewall.
- 16. Approved an agreement with the New Brighton Soccer Association for use of the Soccer Field Facilities.
- 17. Approved a proposal from Beaver Valley Remodeling to add a new unisex lavatory facility to the Middle School outside of the gymnasium area.
- 18. Approved an agreement with the Little Lions to use the Oak Hill Field this fall.
- 19. Approved Ms. Lauren Gacesa to serve as a long-term substitute for an Elementary School teacher from May 14 through June 7, 2007.
- 20. Approved a request from an Elementary Staff member for a Family Medical Leave from August 27, 2007 through November 2, 2007.
- 21. Approved the attendance of Mrs. Allison Dalcamo at an AP Reading Session, June 3-8, 2007 in Louisville, KY.
- 22. Hired Mrs. Lorie Foster as an Administrative Secretary, effective April 2, 2007.
- 23. Approved a Head Athletic Coach Evaluation form.
- 24. Approved Ms. Robin McGill as a custodial substitute pending the receipt of current Act 34 and 151 Clearances.
- 25. Tabled the hiring of a Secondary English teacher.
- 26. Rescinded the motion made at the February 19, 2007 meeting to terminate the employment of Patti Skabo.
- 27. Approved a Family Medical Leave for a Middle School teacher from May 22, through June 7, 2007.
- 28. Approved the recommendation of the Suspension and Expulsion Committee.